
November 19, 2010 

REIVED 0 C D 

2010 HQy 22 
The rMar/co/(9bmpany 
Box 25968 

JQ, NM 87125 
m 345 3350 ^ ) 

certified mail 70072680000275124810 
OCD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

re: CASE 14566 

Dear Sirs: 
Blanco Company is in receipt of said Application, and by this letter proclaim our intent to appear 

and present testimony at the hearing. Our argument is that a more efficient way to develop this 
reservoir would be to re-enter the Yates Benson Deep Federal FS Com #1 and drill two horizontal 
laterals in the North half of section 4, thereby draining 320 acres with a single well. 
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The party to present our case in front of the OC D will be Philip White, the owner and only 
employee of The Blsttco Coropsiiy. Thersiii lies Blauco's problem with the scheduled date Philip 
White does volunteer work at his son's high school, and a conflict exists on 12/02/2010 in regard to this 
volunteer work. Blanco requests a re-scheduling of this Hearing to shortly after the new year, thereby 
allowing consideration to Philip White's son's Christmas activities and vacation. Our calendar indicates 
an available date on January 20, 2011. 

Blanco's presentation to the OCD will require no witnesses other than Philip White, and he can 
make our case in 30 minutes. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Phiiio L. White. President 

cc: James Bruce 


